
 
 

  890 NOSTRAND AVENUE • BROOKLYN, NEW YORK 11225 • PHONE: (718) 778-9279 • FAX: (718) 467-0994 

WEBSITE: www. https://cbbrooklyn.cityofnewyork.us/cb9/  •  EMAIL: BK09-1@CB.NYC.GOV 

BROOKLYN COMMUNITY 

BOARD 9 

TO: Baptiste, Fred (Ex-Officio); Kendall Christiansen, CB9 Member; 

Bishop Hamilton-Gonzalez, CB9 Member; Robert Herbert, CB9 

Member; Amy Jacobson, Resident Member; Yitzhak Kesselman, 

Resident Member; Shmuel Wagner, Resident Member;  Eric 

Wiseman, Resident Member 

 

FROM:  Debbie Timothy, Committee Chair  

RE: Environmental Protection Committee Meeting 

DATE:  Monday, November 25, 2024  

 

The meeting of the Environmental Protection Committee has been scheduled as 

follows: 

DATE:   Thursday, December 5, 2024        

TIME:   7:00 p.m. 

PLACE:            890 Nostrand Avenue 

    Brooklyn, New York 11225 

                                      Livestreamed on CB9 YouTube: 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCciPIlJ01pLvrG0xod1_LvQ 

 

    AGENDA 

1. Welcome and introductions: 

2. Word of Encouragement: Bishop Sylveta Hamilton-Gonzales 

3. Acceptance of the Minutes of November 7, 2024 & Meeting Agenda 

for the December 5, 2024 

4. DSNY Bureau of Community Affairs Presentation (Residential Waste 

Containerization)  

5. Committee updates 

6. New Business 

7. Old Business 

8. Adjournment 
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